TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 3 , 2016

The Traffic Safety Committee meeting of Monday, October 3, 2016 was called to order at 5:48 p.m. in the Sunnycrest Conference Room of the Town Offices, 268B Mammoth Rd, Londonderry NH.

PRESENT: Chairman Robert Ramsay, Police Chief William Hart, Deputy Chief Gerard Dussault, Captain James Rogers, Public Works Director James Czyzowski, Town Manager Kevin Smith, and Town Councilor James Butler. ABSENT: School Superintendent Nathan Greenberg.

Press: Penny from Londonderry Times

PUBLIC COMMENT

Deb Paul (537-2760) – 118 Hardy Rd – Londonderry NH Karen Young – 17 Seasons Lane – Londonderry NH Tiffany Richardson – 10 Raintree Drive – Londonderry NH Bob Rimol – 2 Faye Lane – Londonderry NH Jeannine Curro – 103 Hign Range Road – Londonderry NH Jerome O'Mara – 22 Circle Drive – Litchfield NH

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion made by Chief Hart to approve minutes of April 4, 2015 meeting. Seconded by Public Works Director Czyzowski 5-0-0

APPROVAL OF MEETINGS FOR 2017

Motion made by Chief Hart to approve Meeting dates for 2017, with the dates to reflect 07/10/16 for the July meeting, based upon the Town Council calendar. Seconded by Public Works Director Czyzowski 5-0-0

OLD BUSINESS

<u>Pumping Station</u> – Matter tabled to the January 2017 meeting.

<u>McAllister & Winding Pond Rd</u> – Matter has been taken care with stop bar pushed back and repaved, no further problems at this time.

Anthony Drive – Matter has been handled, residents satisfied.

South Road - Matter has been handled, no further issues at this time.

<u>Mammoth Road, Litchfield, Stonehenge & Bartley Hill Road</u> – Deb Paul in attendance regarding these intersections, high traffic and "no thru trucking" on Litchfield Road. Police Department to monitor the area. This issue tabled to the January 9, 2017 meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

<u>Rt 28 @ Seasons Lane</u> – Karen Young advising the committee of the traffic issues at Rt 28 @ Seasons Lane, a discussion took place regarding new developments in the area, traffic patterns, and issues with Rt 28 and Stonehenge Road as well. Matter tabled to the January 9, 2017 meeting.

<u>Rt 28 @ Sanborn Road</u> – Tiffany Richardson presented signatures from a vehicite requesting lights at this intersection. She also presented the result of the traffic from Sargent Road onto Rt 28 during drop off and pick up for North School. Police Department has called the State regarding the flashing light on Rt 28, they will not fix it as it is not considered a "school zone". Bob Rimol of the Londonderry Trail Ways advised the committee that he has been working on getting some lights at that intersection as part of the Trail Ways program. Discussion took place. Matter tabled to the January 9, 2017 meeting.

<u>Rt 128 @ Pillsbury Road</u> – Jeannine Curro requested assistance from the committee of the lights at Mammoth Road (Rt 128) and Pillsbury Road intersections. She advised that going east or west on Pillsbury Road, both left turns are at the same time and sometimes with the traffic you can sit at the lights for a cycle or two waiting to take that left turn. Asked if the lights could be reset so one and goes then the other to allow for better traffic flow. State to be contacted to see if this could be adjusted.

<u>High Range Road</u> – Jerome O Mara advised the committee of an accident he had on High Range in the area of Davis Drive. Discussion followed.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Chief Nart to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. Seconded by Captain Rogers 7-0-0

Next Meeting is: January 9, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m.

Notes by:	Suzanne J. Hebert	_ Date:	October 3, 2016	
Minutes typed by:	Suzanne J. Hebert	Date:	October 7, 2016	
Approved:	Traffic Safety Committee	Date:		